DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

TOWN OF HARRISON
VILLAGE OF HARRISON
ALFRED F. SULLA, JR. MUNICIPAL BULDING
1 HEINEMAN PLACE
HARRISON, NEW YORK 10528

January 10,2013

Town Board Members
Ron Belmont, Supervisor/Mayor

Debra Scocchera, Personnel Manager

Retirement — William Bisignano

rD1

Please accept this memorandum as a formal notification that the Disability retirement of Sanitation
worker, William Bisignano, has been approved for December 1, 2012,

Thank you.
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Dear Employer:

William J Bisignano has been approved for a disability retirement ef-
fective December 1, 2012,

Please note that salary may be paid only for services rendered through
the day preceding the retirement date.

If services were terminated at an earlier date, this notice is sent
as a matter of record.

To assist in. processing this application, the Statement of Accrued
Payment and Leave Credits form (RS6221) concerning accrual payments
and sick leave credits must be submitted as soon as possible.

We cannot complete this member's benefit calculation until the State-
ment of Accrued Payments and Leave Credits information is submitted.

Mark Carter has been assigned to this retirement case and if necessary,
may be contacted at (518) 408-4520.

Sincerely,

The Benefit Calculations Bureau

RT682



